

From: Danny Hankins

To: Anthony Serafini

Date: September 22, 2003

Subject:

Experiment 0156-EX-PL-2003

Message:

Danny Hankins (Cessna Aircraft Company) will contact Jonathan Luenthal at 410-266-2132 or Chris Wheatley at 410-266-4142 to discuss coordination with ARINC for testing on 131.25 and 131.3 MHZ. We understand the need for coordination, and will cooperate with ARINC to the fullest extent possible to minimize any impact to their operations.

Regards,

Danny Hankins
Engineer, Technologist Sr.
Cessna Aircraft Company
(316) 517-7053
dhankins@cessna.textron.com